
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 6, 2022 @ 6:00 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson, Mayor Swadley (ex-officio member), 
               Director Gillingham  
Remote: Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair) 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  
Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  


 
2. Approval of the minutes from Monday, May 2, 2022 


Motion to approve Jenson, Schumacher second, Approved 4-0 
 


Director Gillingham told the Chair that in her absence during the last meeting that Alder 
Hundt had asked if the normal meeting day (Monday) might be changed in order for him to 
attend something else on Monday evenings. There was discussion regarding the day and 
times of the meetings and it was decided that the Committee will still meet on the first 
Monday of the month but will start the meeting at 5:30pm instead of 6pm.  
Motion by Hundt to meet on the first Monday of the month at 5:30 rather than 6pm, second 
Schumacher, Approved 4-0  
Chair Reeves then brought up the July meeting which would fall on the 4th of July. There was 
some discussion and it was decided that the July meeting would be moved to June 23rd at 
5:30pm. 
 


3. Communications/Updates 
• Director Gillingham stated that the HR Dept. had hired an Admin Assistant from 


one of the applicants that had not been chosen for the Planning Dept. Admin 
position.  


• Director Gillingham stated that she had some concerns regarding 
compensation at this time and moving into 2023. There was some discussion 
and Director Gillingham was tasked by the Committee to speak with the 
Director of each department. 


• Director Gillingham stated that HR has been busy with the Police Department. 
She gave an update on the recent promotions within the department. She 
stated that recruiting for Dispatchers and Police officers has been an ongoing 
challenge. She stated that a new Police Officer would be onboarding on the 
13th and that would leave one more opening. She also stated there was one 
more Dispatcher position to fill and that with the interviews that were in the 
process of being scheduled for next week hopefully we’ll be able to fill that last 
opening. Director Gillingham stated that she had met with the PFC and had 
established a process for the hiring process for the coming Police Chief opening. 


• Director Gillingham stated that a Utilities Lineman had terminated his position.  
• Director Gillingham told the Committee that renewals were coming up and that 


there more information on this in the next 4-6 weeks. 
 
 
 







 
 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Juneteenth and LGBTQ Recognition 
Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the Juneteenth Celebration in 
Stoughton on June 19th from 12:00-4:00pm at the Chorus Public House.  She stated that 
the event is sponsored by Eyes of Hope, Mosaicos and the Undivided in partnership 
with Families for Equity, Stoughton DEI Task Force and the Stoughton Public 
Library. There was some discussion about the activities planned as well as a City 
proclamation.  


 
5. Discussion regarding Police Chief’s position, Interim Police Chief, and PFC 


Director Gillingham stated that Streets Supervisor Halverson is invaluable with his 
knowledge. Schumacher stated he would like to see more done with work 
anniversaries and suggested the Council meetings as a place to recognize employee 
anniversaries. 
 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding 2023 Budget – Recruiting and Retention 
Director Gillingham stated that in order to recruit the City will need to budget more 
funds in order to recruit for candidates. She stated that it is no longer viable to use only 
free advertising services. Director Gillingham then said retention is an issue as well. There 
was some discussion. The Committee tasked Director Gillingham with discussing these 
concerns with leadership.  
 


7. Future Agenda Item 
There was some discussion regarding g Sick Time Donation. The Committee told 
Director Gillingham that this is not a program the City is interested in developing at this 
time. 


• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 
• Employee recognition  


 
8. Motion to adjourn Jenson, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0.  


Meeting adjourned 7:15pm. 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 6/8/2022 by HR Generalist Skarda 


 








Changes Made - Work Rules 


 


PAGE POLICY OR 
SECTION 1st QTR Meeting Changes Made Further Change Made After 2nd 


QTR Meeting AND/OR Approval 


4 Introduction   


Added: "Approved Department 
Policies may supersede the City of 


Stoughton Policies if more 
restrictive." Approved 


5 At-Will 
Employment 


End of 3rd paragraph - removed all 
spelled out positions Approved 


11 Funeral Leave 
Addition of all "Steps" - Step 


Mom/Dad, Step Brother/Sister, Step 
Grandma/Grandpa 


Approved 


24 Driver's Licenses 
& Traffic Tickets 


Copy "if their DL is revoked, 
suspended, or restricted in any way" 


to the end of the paragraph right 
after "an employee loses their 


license. Change to City vehicle not 
vehicle of the City. 


 Added: "is arrested for criminal 
activity, receive a citation or" 


Approved 


 








Changes Made – Policy Manual 


PAGE POLICY OR 
SECTION 1st QTR Meeting Changes Made 


Further Changes 
Made After 2nd 


QTR Meeting 
AND/OR Approval 


10 
City of Stoughton 


Request or Position 
Recruitment Form 


Added Various outlets for advertisement to 
checklist Approved 


35 Termination Policy 


Addition of "The vacation leave bank will be 
paid out based on the proration schedule 
following their last regular pay period" AND 
"Refer to vacation proration schedule for 


Termination Policy" 


Approved 


51-52 Vacation Policy 


Removed: everything under the heading 
"Computation of benefits when an employee 
terminates employment or retires is as follows: 
Replaced with "See Vacation Proration Policy" 


Approved 


145 Confined Spaces 
Policy 


Under 2.0 Exceptions: Added City of Stoughton 
employees AND Removed word "Utilities" AND 


added "or rescue mode for preservation of life." 
Approved 


212 


Uniforms & Personal 
Protective 


Equipment (PPE) 
Policy 


Under Employees will be reimbursed  for 
the purchase of safety shoes: for full and 
YR PT employees changed from $150 to 


$300.  


Approved 


256-
257 


COVID Pandemic 
Policy 


In 1.0 added: "close" contact AND under 2.0 
removed: last bullet point: Employees not yet 
scheduled…" AND Removed everything from: 
"FROM THE CDC:" down to the end of 2.0 AND 
Added "What to do if test is positive or  there is 


close contact: 1. Stay home & monitor your 
health 2. Notify your Department Director for 


next steps 


Approved 








 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


 
 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, July 18, 2022 @ 5:30 pm 
 


Stoughton Utilities – Gary Graham Room 
600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


  
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice-Chair), Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson 
and Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Monday, June 6, 2022 Personnel Meeting minutes  
 


3 Communications/Updates  
 
4 Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules & Policy Manual updates 


from 1st and 2nd quarter review by Work Rules Group 
 


5 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 
6  Adjournment 


 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   





